
 

 

56 Prospect Street 
Hartford, CT 06103 
(860) 728-4527 
 
Kathleen M. Shanley  
Manager- Transmission Siting  

November 2, 2020 
 
 
 
Melanie Bachman, Esq. 
Executive Director 
Connecticut Siting Council 
Ten Franklin Square 
New Britain, CT  06051 
 
 
RE:  PET 1376 – Scitico Substation and Nutmeg Interconnection Project 
 Construction Complete 
 
Dear Melanie Bachman: 
 
The Connecticut Light and Power Company doing business as Eversource Energy submits this letter to 
comply with the Connecticut Siting Council’s conditions as follows: 

• Written notification to the Council within 45 days after completion of construction. 
Eversource completed construction on October 18, 2020; this letter provides notice of 
completion of this modification. 

Per the Council’s instructions in response to COVID-19, Eversource is submitting this Notice of Completion 
electronically and will be providing one hard copy for the Council’s records. 
 
If you have any questions or comments, please call me at (860) 728-4527. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
 
Kathleen M. Shanley  
 


